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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo. Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallalmssee. FL 32399-0850 

February I 2. I IJ91J 

HAND DELIVERED 

0 - 0 

Re: Petition by Tampa Electric Company for Appro\'al of Cost Recovery for a new 
Environmental Program, the Big Bend Units I and 2 Flue Gas Dcsulfuri7ation 
System: FPSC Docket No. 980693-El 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

This is to correct a typographical error contained in Tampa Electric Company's Response 
to Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Reconsideration and the Joind..:r Therein by the rtorida 
Industrial Power Users Group filed on February 8. 1999. On page three of such response. in 
paragraph 6. at line 4. the reference to Section 366.0255 should ha\'e read Section 3CJCJ.82: 5. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the ahon: hy stamping the duplicate copy \If this 
letter and returning same to this writer. 

Thank you for your assistance in connect1on with this matter. 

'-/_ Sincerely. 

-
~-$t6e., 
Cl.~~--: > James D. Bcuslcy 

-- msr11p 
C • .::(', --Enclosures 
~)JJ-.v.2_ 
~.E I cc: All Parties of Record (w/enc.) 
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